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TO:      Physicians and Advanced Practice Providers       
 
FROM:    Dr. Michael Galang, SVP & Chief Information Officer 
 
DATE:      May 6, 2020            
 
RE:           Epic eLearnings   
 

_____________________________________________________________________________ 
 
Catholic Health partnered with Epic Systems for a new Electronic Health Record (EHR) in an 
effort to improve patient safety and become a more efficient healthcare system. We remain 
committed to go-live across all participating ministries on November 1, 2020.  
 
After an extensive evaluation and considering all possibilities while confronting the COVID-19 
pandemic, Catholic Health decided all Epic training will be completed in virtual environments. 
We believe computer-based learning offers the best available option to complete a successful 
implementation within our timeframe. 
 
Physicians and advanced practice providers can get a head start by visiting HealthStream and 
reviewing eLearnings demonstrations that will be required during the training process. You will 
have the ability to search for demonstrations designed for your specialty. 
 
These video presentations were created from Epic Foundation practices and therefore have not 
been customized for Catholic Health or personalized for individual users. However, eLearnings 
will offer insight into the look and feel of the technology in advance of training that we believe 
will benefit the training process and lead to a smooth transition.  
 
Please see the attached step-by-step instructions for logging into HealthStream and gaining 
access to the materials we have provided. If you have any questions pertaining to the 
HealthStream log-in process, feel free to call the Help Desk at 716-828-3600.  
 
Thank you,  
 
Mike Galang 


